

FW: IFRS US GAAP Differences_2017 Budget

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Mar 2017 08:34:26 -0400
Attachments: IFRS US GAAP Differences_2017 Budget.docx (48.06 kB)

[Let me know if I can help with this, printing or otherwise.](#)

From: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Sent: March-22-17 8:02 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: IFRS US GAAP Differences_2017 Budget

Hi, a couple of comments on the attached.

Wondering if we can update and provide copies at the end of the meeting this morning.

Thanks

Karen